
 

YATES & FUNDERBURK CONCRETE FINISHING, INC. 
P.O Box 870 

China Grove, NC 28023 

                      704-202-6197  

Proposal 

 
Date: 4-25-24 

 

 

Re: Sidewalk Remove/Replace   

 

 

Joe,  

 

 

We propose to provide all labor, equipment, material, and supervision to demo approx. 5,100SF 

of sidewalk and 70LF of curb and gutter on various roads throughout the town. We will remove 

all material offsite. All concrete will be a 3,000psi mix. We will backfill and seed all disturbed 

grass areas. I have listed all streets with quantities that I marked to be replaced. 

 

 

Remove/Replace Sidewalk: $14/SF 

Remove/Replace Curb: $70/LF 

    

  

    

200 N. Main St.-60SF  500 S. Zion St.-300SF  500 E. Ryder St.-880SF 

400 N. Main St.-200SF  600 S. Zion St.-200SF  600 E. Ryder St.-160SF 

 

200 W. Rice St.-140SF  200 W. Ryder St.-300SF 200 E. Garden St.-224SF  

400 W. Rice St.-360SF  300 W. Ryder St.-200SF Buford Cul-De-Sac-200SF  

500 W. Rice St.-80SF  400 W. Ryder St.-740SF 400 S. Chapel St.-312SF 

 

300 S. Correll St.-200SF 500 N. Central Ave.-344SF 

300 E. Ridge St.-200SF  500 N. Central Ave.-70LF Curb 

 

 

Sidewalk Lump Sum based off square footage above: $71,400.00. 

Curb Lump Sum based off linear footage above: $4,900.00. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Greg Honeycutt 

 

Greg Honeycutt 

 

 


